
From: Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Johnson, Shannon (DCH)
Subject: Re: Flint Hospital Meetings

Thanks for that update Steve.

Jay Fiedler
MDCH SIDE Section Manager
517/335-9516

On Apr 24, 2015, at 2:40 PM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BUSCHS@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jay,

Just wanted to let you know that my engineer, Mike Prysby, and I have scheduled meetings with the McLaren and Hurley hospitals' facility operations management next Wednesday 4/29 to go over any HACCP programs they may have in place regarding their premise plumbing systems.

We plan to cover all aspects including,

- Team members
- Process flow
- Onsite audits
- Hazard analysis
- Risk characterization
- Critical Control Points
- Monitoring
- Verification
- Documentation/Recordkeeping

I will follow up after the meetings with any notable findings.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314